CITY OF

Albuquerque

May 20, 1998

Graeme Means, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES STORAGE BUILDING (C17-DIT). GRADING AND

DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL.
ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED APRIL 23, 1998.

Dear Mr. Means: -

Based on the information provided on your April 24, 1998 submittal, the above referenced
project 1s approved for Building Permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

John P. Murray, P.E.
Hydrology

C: ndrew Garcia
File

Good for You, Albuquerque!
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CITY OF

Albuquerque

March 5, 1998

Graeme Means, P.E.

Jeft Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: WESTERN TECHNOLOGIES STORAGE BUILDING (C17-D1T). GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL. ENGINEER’S STAMP

DATED FEBRUARY 18, 1998.

Dear Mr. Means:

Based on the information provided on your February 19, 1998 submittal, the above referenced
project 1s approved for Building Permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification will be required.

It I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.
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LiSa Ann Manwill, P.E.
Hydrology

Sincgrely,

-~

C: Andrew Garcia

Good for You, Albuquerque!




